Elbridge Township Board Meeting, February 9, 2021	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 1
Elbridge Township Board	
Regular Meeting	
Zoom Meeting: 767 897 2650	
Tuesday, February 9, 2021	
Elbridge Township Hall	
2266 E. Polk Road, Hart, MI 49420 MINUTES	
Supervisor Herremans called the meeting to order at 6:30 p.m.	CALL TO ORDER
Members present: Supervisor Craig Herremans, Clerk Stephanie Van Sickle, Treasurer Vicki Koch, Trustee Lance Van Sickle and Trustee Eric Herrygers (at 6:45pm)	ROLL CALL
Approximate <u>1</u> other people were in attendance	
Herremans brought agenda to the floor for approval Moved by Herrygers, Seconded by S. Van Sickle to approve the agenda as amended. ALL AYES CARRIED	AGENDA AGENDA APPROVED
None	PUBLIC COMMENTS
Moved by Herrygers, seconded by Koch to approve the January 13, 2021 minutes as amended. ALL AYES CARRIED	MINUTES APPROVED
amended, with checks #9145 - #9158 voided due to hot cocoa	PAYABLE
Moved by Koch, seconded by L. Van Sickle, to approve the bills as amended, with checks #9145 - #9158 voided due to hot cocoa spilled on them. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; Koch, yes; Herremans, yes and S. Van Sickle, yes CARRIED	PAYABLE
amended, with checks #9145 - #9158 voided due to hot cocoa spilled on them. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; Koch, yes; Herremans, yes and S. Van Sickle, yes CARRIED	PAYABLE
amended, with checks #9145 - #9158 voided due to hot cocoa spilled on them. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; Koch, yes; Herremans, yes and S. Van Sickle, yes CARRIED TREASURER Balances as of 01/31/2021	PAYABLE
amended, with checks #9145 - #9158 voided due to hot cocoa spilled on them. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; Koch, yes; Herremans, yes and S. Van Sickle, yes CARRIED TREASURER General Fund \$ 83,849.50 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80	PAYABLE
amended, with checks #9145 - #9158 voided due to hot cocoa spilled on them. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; Koch, yes; Herremans, yes and S. Van Sickle, yes CARRIED TREASURER General Fund \$ 83,849.50 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80	PAYABLE
amended, with checks #9145 - #9158 voided due to hot cocoa spilled on them. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; Koch, yes; Herremans, yes and S. Van Sickle, yes CARRIED TREASURER General Fund \$ 83,849.50 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80 Fire Fund \$ 42,493.98 Road Fund \$ 55,272.62	PAYABLE
amended, with checks #9145 - #9158 voided due to hot cocoa spilled on them. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; Koch, yes; Herremans, yes and S. Van Sickle, yes CARRIED TREASURER General Fund \$83,849.50 Cemetery Fund \$42,181.80 Fire Fund \$42,493.98	PAYABLE
amended, with checks #9145 - #9158 voided due to hot cocoa spilled on them. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; Koch, yes; Herremans, yes and S. Van Sickle, yes CARRIED TREASURER General Fund \$ 83,849.50 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80 Fire Fund \$ 42,493.98 Road Fund \$ 55,272.62 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: quiet SUPERVISOR: nothing	PAYABLE
amended, with checks #9145 - #9158 voided due to hot cocoa spilled on them. Roll Call Vote: Herrygers, yes; L. Van Sickle, yes; Koch, yes; Herremans, yes and S. Van Sickle, yes CARRIED TREASURER Balances as of 01/31/2021 General Fund \$ 83,849.50 Cemetery Fund \$ 42,181.80 Fire Fund \$ 42,493.98 Road Fund \$ 55,272.62 ZONING ADMINISTRATOR: quiet SUPERVISOR: nothing CLERK: May 4, 2021 election, ISD Mark Hill from the Health Department has been out to the Salazar residents a couple of times, has spoken with the son, none of the extra trailers are hooked up to electricity, no one appears to be in the trailers and no rats. Son lives in the blue trailer, Mark Hill will continue	PAYABLE OLD BUSINESS

Ell '1 T 1' D 1M (' E1 0 2021	DDAET MAINUITES DAGE 3
Elbridge Township Board Meeting, February 9, 2021	DRAFT MINUTES PAGE 2
Budget Hearing set for March 9, 2021 at 6:45 pm	NEW BUSINESS conti. Budget Hearing
Discussion on Roads	Roads
Moved by L. Van Sickle, Seconded by Koch to approve the purchase of Zoom meetings for \$150 for a year. Roll Call Vote: L. Van Sickle, yes; Herrygers, yes; Koch, yes; Herremans, yes; and S. Van Sickle, yes. CARRIED	Zoom Meetings
Tuesday, March 2, 2021 4:00 pm Organizational Meeting Tuesday, March 9, 2021 9:00 am – 3:00 pm Thursday, March 11, 2021 3:00 pm – 9:00 pm	Board of Review Dates
Contract was signed with Oceana Sheriff for Ordinance Enforcement.	CORRESPONDENCE
Public comment began at 7:45 p.m. 1 Persons spoke.	PUBLIC COMMENT
Public comments ended at 7:47 p.m.	
The meeting was adjourned at 7:47 pm	Adjournment
Stephanie Van Sickle, Township Clerk Date	Minutes prepared by Stephanie Van Sickle, Clerk
Craig Herremans, Township Supervisor Date	